r”'maisef@rmgate.po§1i; 11:11f§ﬁ 11/13/96, Re:

|
i
i

>

>This is all the information I have. If you have connections to the
family

>or any information I would appreciate hearing from vou. '

>

>My E-mail address 1is wmfrantz@ltec.net

P

>Postal address is 804 E 2nd St, McCook NE 69001
>

>Thank vyou

Thanks, all!
JS

James Shuman, Telecommunications Coordinator
The California Arts Project Jshuman@telis.org

—————————— End of message --—-——-----

From: Stan & Carolyn Slippern <slippern@owt.com>
To: "Frantz Family discussion list" <FRANTZ@rmgate.pop.indiana.edu>
Subject: The "other” Frantzs

Date: Fri, 30 Aug 1996 15:35:32 -0700
Errors-to: <blocker@televar.com>

Reply-to: FRANTZ@rmgate.pop.indiana.edu
Sender: Maiser(@rmgate.pop.indiana.edu
X-listname: <FRANTZG@rmgate.pop.indiana.edu>
MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: text/plain; charset="us-ascii”
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable
X-Mailer: Mercury MTS (Bindery) v1.30

My Frantz line goes back to the late 1700's in Pennsylvania. But my =
family has no known link to the "kith and kin" that Lorraine Frantz
has =

written about in her three volume genealogy. We are also not related
to =

Mathias Frantz of which a great deal has been published.

Henry Frantz lived in Lebanon Ccounty, PA and his son Daniel (1780) and

wife (Catherine Shaffer) lived in Union (Snyder) County. Then with =
their son Daniel (1810) and his wife Lydia Swartz, they moved to =
Jefferson County PA where they remained. They were millers by trade.

éPrinted for Lorrainerfaﬁards <ledwatds@qnét.com5W ' ;m _ o




They were Germans.

Most of the family remained in PA, but a branch went to Iowa. I have

considerable information and would like to please share if anyone else

1s tne least bit interested in this "other?® family.

Carolyn in WA
slippernloneworld.owt.com

—————————— End of message --———-----

Pgihted for Lorraine Edhards <ledwards@qnet.com>i




